SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
OVERSIGHT BOARD
For the Successor Agency to the former
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands

Members of the Board:

Paul Foster, Chairperson, appointed by the Mayor of the City of Redlands

Brian Desatnik, Vice Chairperson, appointed by the Mayor, representing former
redevelopment agency employees

Donna Ferracone, appointed by Chancellor of California Community Colleges
Gary McBride, appointed by County Board of Supervisors, representing the public
Ken Morse, appointed by County Superintendent of Education

Cindy Saks, appointed by County Flood Control District

David Wert, appointed by County Board of Supervisors

AGENDA

A Special meeting of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the former
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands is at the date and time noted below in the
City Council Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Suite 20, Redlands, California, on:

THURSDAY, JUNE 28, 2018
4:00 P.M.

Anyone desiring to speak at this meeting is encouraged, but not required, to turn in a
“Speaker Sign-up Sheet.” Forms are available prior to the meeting date in the City
Council Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Ste. 20, or in the Council Chambers
during the meeting. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes each. Speakers may not
“donate” their time to others.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact Jason Montgomery of Municipal Utilities &
Engineering Department, 909-798-7584 x5. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting
(28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).

NOTE: Any writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Oversight Board
regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before this meeting are
available for public inspection at the Development Services Department.

I CALL TO ORDER AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - 3 MINUTES
(At this time, the public has the opportunity to address the Oversight Board on any
item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Oversight Board that
does not appear on this agenda. The Oversight Board may not discuss or take
any action on any public comment made, except that the Oversight Board
members or Successor Agency staff may briefly respond to statements made or
questions posed by members of the public)



I CONSENT CALENDAR/APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A

Consideration to adopt Resolution No. OB 2018-066; approval of the
consent calendar for the January 25, 2018 Special Meeting for the following
matters:

i.  Minutes of the January 25, 2018 Special Meeting

[t COMMUNICATIONS - None

V. NEW BUSINESS

A

Consideration of Resolution No. OB 2018-067 of the Oversight Board of the
Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of
Redlands approving the Purchase and Sale Agreement and joint escrow
instructions for the sale of Assessor Parcel No. 0173-191-16-0000 located
at Cypress Avenue and north of Interstate 10 Freeway, between the
Successor Agency of the former City of Redlands Redevelopment Agency
and Mr. Mark Gardner and a determination that the approval of the
agreement is exempt from review pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the
state’s guidelines implementing the California Environmental Quality Act.

V. OLD BUSINESS — None

Vl.  ADJOURNMENT

.S

ﬁent Manager

Cruz Esparza !
Econo Develo



RESOLUTION NO. OB 2018-066

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
TO THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF REDLANDS
APPROVING THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR THE JANUARY 25, 2018
SPECIAL OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING

WHEREAS, the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment
Agency of the City of Redlands (the “Oversight Board) has taken up for consideration the
consent calendar for the January 25, 2018 Special meeting of the Oversight Board; and

WHEREAS, Section 34179(e) of the Health and Safety Code requires all actions by the
Oversight Board to be taken by resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY the Oversight Board of the Successor
Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands as follows:

Section 1. The Oversight Board hereby approves the consent calendar for the
January 25, 2018 meeting of the Oversight Board which consists solely of the minutes for the

Board’s January 25, 2018 Special meeting.

Section 2. The Secretary for the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this
Resolution.

Section 3. Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code section 34179, all actions
taken by the Oversight Board may be reviewed by the State of California Department of Finance,
and, therefore, this Resolution shall not be effective for five (5) business days, pending a request
for review by the State of California Department of Finance.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a Special meeting of the Oversight Board of the
Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held this 28%
day of June, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT: %

ABSTAIN; % 4Q . ;Z

Brian Desatnik, Vice Chairperson
Oversight Board of Successor Agency
To Redevelopment Agency

ATTEST:
\_ \
(

ihda McCastr
Oversight Board Secretary



Minutes of the Special meeting of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency of the
Former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held in the City Council
Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Redlands, California, on January 25, 2018, at
4:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Paul Foster, Chairman
Brian Desatnik, Vice Chairman
Donna Ferracone, Board Member
Gary McBride, Board Member
Ken Morse, Board Member
Cindy Saks, Board Member
David Wert, Board Member

ABSENT: All Board Members were in attendance,

STAFEF: Farrah Jenner, Assistant Finance Director
Cruz Esparza, Economic Development Manager

L CALL TO ORDER AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - 3 MINUTES

(At this time, the public has the opportunity to address the Oversight Board on
any item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Oversight Board
that does not appear on this agenda. The Oversight Board may not discuss or take
any action on any public comment made, except that the Oversight Board
members or Successor Agency staff may briefly respond to statements made or
questions posed by members of the public)

Chairman Paul Foster opened up the Public Comment Period. There were no comments
forthcoming and the Public Comment Period was closed.

IL. CONSENT CALENDAR/APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Consideration to adopt Resolution No. OB 2018-063; approval of the
consent calendar for the January 26, 2017 Special Meeting for the
following matters:

i.  Minutes of the January 26, 2017 Sbecial Meeting

Chairman Foster opened up the Hearing. There were no comments forthcoming and the
Hearing was closed.

MOTION

It was moved by Board Member David Wert, seconded by Board Member Gary
McBride, and carried on a 7-0 vote that the Oversight Board approved Resolution No.
OB 2018-063.

II. COMMUNICATIONS - None

Special Oversight Board Meeting Minutes of
January 25, 2018
Page 1 of 2



IV.  NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration of Resolution No. OB 2018-064 approving the Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedule for July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

Chairman Foster opened up the Hearing. There were no comments forthcoming and the
Hearing was closed.

MOTION

It was moved by Board Member Wert, seconded by Board Member Donna Ferracone,
and carried on a 7-0 vote that the Oversight Board approve Resolution No. OB 2018-064.

B. Consideration of Resolution No. OB 2018-065 approving the Successor
Agency Administrative Budget for the 12-month period beginning July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019.

Chairman Foster opened up the Hearing. There were no comments forthcoming and the
Hearing was closed.

MOTION

It was moved by Board Member Wert, seconded by Board Member McBride, and carried
on a 7-0 vote that the Oversight Board approve Resolution No. OB 2018-065.

V. OLD BUSINESS - None
VI. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to address, Chairman Foster adjourned the Special
meeting at 4:05 p.m. to the regularly scheduled Oversight Board meeting of February 15,

2018.

Special Oversight Board Meeting Minutes of
January 25, 2018
Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM [V A
OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING OF 06/28/18

REQUEST FOR OVERSIGHT BOARD ACTION

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT AND JOINT
ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS FOR ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. 0173-191-16-0000
LOCATED AT CYPRESS AVENUE AND NORTH OF INTERSTATE 10
FREEWAY, REDLANDS CA 92374, BETWEEN THE CITY OF REDLANDS
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF
THE CITY OF REDLANDS AND MR. MARK GARDNER, AND A
DETERMINATION THAT APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT IS EXEMPT
FROM REVIEW PURSUANT TO SECTION 15061(b)(30 OF THE STATE’S
GUIDELINES IMPLEMENTING CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ACT

MOTION:
“I move approval of Resolution No. OB 2018-067."
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff Recommends that the Oversight Board approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement and
Joint Escrow Instructions and approve Resolution No. OB 2018-067.

DISCUSSION:

At the November 17, 2015 Successor Agency Board meeting, the Board moved to proceed with
the sale of property #10 as presented in the Successor Agency’s Long Range Property Master
Plan (LRPMP). Agency staff solicited the property to the public and real estate professionals in
the region, with all offers due to on April 21, 2016. Three offers were received for the property
which is zoned Suburban Residential. The highest bid was submitted by Mr. Mark Gardner.

In order to develop the property as intended, a General Plan amendment was required. Since the
General Plan was in the process of being updated, the sale was put on hold until after the adoption
of the updated General Plan. The 2035 General plan was adopted on December 5, 2017.

At the March 27, 2018 Planning Commission meeting, the Planning Commission adopted
Resolution No. 1374, determining the proposed disposition and sale of the property is in

conformity with the General Plan, and is exempt from environmental review in accordance with
Section 15061(b)(3) of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The purchase amount of the property is Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000).
ATTACHMENT:

A. Purchase and Sale Agreement
B. Resolution No. OB2018-067



Oversight Board Meeting of 06/28/18
Approval of Purchase and Sale Agreement, Cypress Avenue
Page 2 of 2

Prepared by:

O/»zmm/mé

Recommended by:

( B )

CRUZ ESPARZA [/
Economi¢ Development Manager

Reviewed by:

Thh

N. ENRIGQUE MARTINE
City Manager

Reviewed by:

wﬁﬁéjekkcﬁ

Management Services Director

) L y McHUGH
ity Atto

Ci ney



PURCHASE AND SALE AG

AND JOINT ESCROW I

of California,

GARDNER

AS BUYER



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
PURCHASE AND SALE. ...ttt esssse st ses s tes e eeee st eeeeneneenes 1
PURCHASE PRICE. ........ccccioittieentntetestesees sttt e e e seene e ee e 1
2.1 DEPOSIES. ..ottt ettt ettt ee e enee et ean 1
2.2 Deposit 0f BalanCe .........coiviieiiuieieieterceeceeeeeeeeseet ettt st re s 2
ESCROW ...ttt ettt ettt e e e neenan e 2
3.1 Opening Of ESCIOW .......cccouviiiiiiieininineeetieie ettt ee e et e ee e 2
32 ESCrOw INStIUCHONS.......c.coviuiieeiriiiesecteie ettt ees 2
33 Termination/Cancellation ............cooovvvveveece e coeeccveeieceieeeeeieteee e es 3
ACTIONS PENDING CLOSING. .....cooooveeee R . ecveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeneenas 3
4.1 Due Diligence. .......c.ooccovveevenrecncnrrenre. G v veve ORI e, 3
4.2 THELE. oo a o S ettt et reeeeeeeeeeeeeeenesaens 4
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ......c... ... 00 ... Wt eeeeen et eeeeeeneenas 5
5.1 The Property......cc.coooeee e 0. . .o L et 5
CONDITIONS TO CLASHERIG. ... S ... et tere et et res et sesneees 5
6.1 Buyer’s ing CONANGADS ... N+ rerverrvemrrireeieresnteereteeteseesseene e stese e sesenens 5
6.2 SellerS§@losing ConditiGl......... . .......ooouiieiieeieceeeeeee e, 6
CLOSING. ..o S - eovee ol eeeeneetetetsteeseeeteeeetessevsteeess st st ssesse et eneseeeneseseesesseans 6
7.1 Closing Date.... S .......covvrieeeeeeeteteee ettt ettt eeeeeseeeseeeeeeeeessensseessasenasasas 6
7.2 Deliveries by SElEr...........cooiiiiieieeceecrce et eee e 7
7.3 Deliveries BY BUYET .........cccoeierrininiricciiieeteeseeee et see e eeeen 7
7.4 Actions by ESCIOW AZENL .....cc.eoeieiiieeiieicticeeeceet et e s eaas 8
7.5 Prorations/ApPOItIONIMENL. .........cceoirieiirreiieeeiie ettt ee e ee e rae e 9
7.6 ClOSING COSLS ...ttt ettt s bt ene s res s e seeneneas 9
7.7 Closing StAtemMENL ........c.c.eoceeeeeerirereeienie ettt se ettt seeee e eeeen 10
7.8 Deliveries OQutside Of ESCIOW ........c.ccvoueueucueuieeeieeiceeceeeceeet et s e 10
SELLER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. .......coooieeeeireeeeeeeeee e 10
8.1 Due OrganiZation...........ccecevieeeerrininieeeereeereseereestese e st st es s s enesseseseesseseas 10
8.2 Seller’s Authority; Validity of Agreements................coooovvereeieirnnereeeeeeeeeeeene. 10
8.3 NO Third-Party Rights..........ccccccririrrrinirieeeeeeececr ettt 10
8.4 LAtIZAtION .....cociiiiiiiiec ettt ettt ettt s sttt e er et ene e ae 10

8.5 No Violations of Environmental LaWS .........ccoeevveeeeeeeieeeseeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeoeeeooeeeons 11



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

8.6 NO Other COMMUIMENTS .......ceeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeerereeeeeeereeseeeerssessseesseeeeee e e eeeeen 11

8.7 Actual KNOWICARZE ........ccoveeiriiiieceieticecece ettt 11
8.8 SUIVIVAL ...ttt st sa s et e e s en e 11
BUYER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. .......ccoovovvmirerieeceeeeeeeeee e 12
9.1 Buyer’s Authority; Validity of Agreements...............ccoooeveveeeereeereeiineereeeeeeeenen 12
9.2 SUIVIVAL.....ooiiiiiiiir ettt s st s e st et see e 12
AS-IS ottt s e e en et en e e e 12
RISK OF LOSS......ooiteeeettets ettt et et asae st s et st e eeoe st e 13
11.1 CondemnAtion .............c.coiivieiiierinirree et ettt ee e e eneeen 13
L1.2 0 CaSUALLY ..ottt et ettt ettt e e enns 13

12.1  Default by Seller........cccoeivmevnrrreere I S e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeane 14
122 Default by Buyer.........cccccceverrirernenn.. o W 14

BROKERS. .......oooeiieiieerenieieeenne TR N e eeas 15

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ... 08 ... . - - ecvceeeceeececceecee e 15

14.1 Entire Agreement.......40M........... 0. ..o, 15
14.2  Modificatiop BL. . B o vveeeennrn e eeeiettes i e er e nteeiate s ianeeeseatteeanneesanneeenanees 15
14.3 NOtICES . ... . et eeteneeeeeeeeee et eeeeeeeee et e eseeseeeeeaneenseeseesseeesseeas 15
144 o ................. ...} e reeerarnteeanaanenesbtsaersneriasatessnnesaanstsannns semrennn 16
14.5 ARIIIEY -......oooeeee e M et e r e s e e e eeaes 17
14.6 ; LIS M. ...ttt ettt eer e et e et e et e e v eseesaeareeaes 17
14.7 A+ gl et eeurteeemeeee i reees st e e e e e et e e e eneeae e e et raeevareaeaarteseareseanns 17
14.8  Governing Lavwiiiih TOTL. v neneeneetesee st e e s e aesaens s essensesannenesreseenssseeanes 17
149 HEAAINGS ..o ettt sttt ee e naens 17
1410 Time Of ESSEICE......cuoeiiieieeieceeceeeeieee et e e s e s e ee e eeee e eens e esenseens 17
14.11  FUrther ASSUIANCES.........cc.ocovievieeeceereeeeeresteeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeseesessseesseeesens 17
14,12 CODSIIUCHION .......ocvviieiteieeieeett ettt et eeee e e et eeeesetessseeesesseesessssersseeesseesasses oo 18
1413 AHOINEYS’ FEES ....cecviiieiiiiieieee ettt se e ee e s e en 18

14.14  BUSINESS DAYS ....c.eoiiiiiiiiieiecece ettt sttt se et s enan 18



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
("Agreement") is made and entered into as of this 19th day of June, 2018 ("Effective Date"), by
and between the City of Redlands Successor Agency to the former Redlands Redevelopment
Agency, a political subdivision of the State of California ("Seller"), and Mark Gardner, an
individual ("Buyer"), for the purpose of setting forth their agreement and to provide instructions
to Escrow Agent with respect to the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. Seller and Buyer
are sometimes individually referred to herein as a "Party" and, together, as the "Parties.”

RECITALS

A. Seller is the owner of that certain real property located at E. Cypress Avenue and
the I-10 Freeway in the City of Redlands, San Bernardino Cqunty ("County"), State of California,
known as County assessor’s parcel number 0173-191-46, ore particularly described in
Exhibit "A," which is attached hereto and incorporafl i Agreement by this reference

("Property”).

In consideration of the mutual this Agreement and for other good
and valuable consideration, thesgceipt i Which are hereby acknowledged, Buyer

1. PURCHASE 4

onvey to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to purchase and

acquire from Seller, the Propé the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2. PURCHASE PRICE.

The purchase price for the Property ("Purchase Price") shall be Seventy Thousand Dollars
($70,000). The Purchase Price shall be payable as follows:

2.1  Deposit. On or before 5:00p.m., July 2, 2018, Buyer shall deposit into "Escrow"
(as defined below) the sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) (which amount, together with any
and all interest earned thereon, shall be referred to in this Agreement as the "Deposit"). The
Deposit shall be fully refundable through the Due Diligence Termination Date, as defined in
Section 4.1.3. From and after the Due Diligence Termination Date, provided Buyer does not elect
to terminate this Agreement as permitted pursuant to the terms of Section 4.1.3, the Deposit shall
become non-refundable, except as specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, and shall be
credited against the Purchase Price at Closing.

1
I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



2.1.1 Refund of Deposit. If Buyer delivers its Due Diligence Approval Notice
(as defined below), but subsequently elects to terminate this Agreement due to (a) a Seller Default,
(as defined in Section 12.1) hereunder, (b) a failure of a Buyer’s Condition to Closing, or (c) the
occurrence of any other event which by the terms of this Agreement gives rise to Buyer’s right to
terminate this Agreement and receive a refund of the Deposit, then, subject to the terms of Section
12.1, (i) the Deposit shall immediately be returned by Escrow Agent to Buyer, or to the extent
previously released to Seller, refunded to Buyer by Seller, (ii) this Agreement and the Escrow shall
terminate, and (iii) the Parties shall have no further obligation to one another with respect to this
Agreement, except with respect to such provisions which by their terms survive the termination of
this Agreement.

2.1.2 Interest. The Deposit and any other cash held by Escrow Agent for the
benefit of Buyer shall be held in a federally insured interest bearing account, and the interest shall
accrue to Buyer’s benefit.

2.1.3 Independent Consideration. Notwga adimg the terms of Section 2.1.1, a
portion of the Deposit in the amount of One Hung  ($100.00) (the "Independent
Consideration”) shall be non-refundable to Buyer as\@dafend8@iaconsideration for the rights

Agreement for any reason other than Seller’s D hin Section 4.1.3), Seller shall
retain the Independent Consideration. The Inde '
the Purchase Price.

2.2 Deposit of Balance of P: 3 i r shall, at least one (1) business day
prior to Closing (as defined ipdS@mtian 7. eposi scrow in the form of wire transfer, cash
or a certified or bank cashj i jately available funds, the amount of the Purchase

Price less the Deposit, g ad Buyer's share of any proration to be made in

accordance with this AY
3. ESCROW.

3.1 Opening of Esc; Buyer and Seller shall cause an escrow ("Escrow") to be
opened within ten (10) days of the Effective Date of this Agreement with
, Attention: ("Escrow Agent"), by
delivery to Escrow Agent of a fully executed copy of this Agreement. Escrow Agent shall
promptly deliver to Buyer and Seller written confirmation of the date of the “Opening of Escrow.”
As used in this Agreement, the term "Opening of Escrow" means the day on which Escrow Agent
receives a fully executed copy of this Agreement and has notified each Party in writing of such
receipt.

32 Escrow Instructions. This Agreement shall constitute escrow instructions to
Escrow Agent as well as the agreement of the Parties. If any other printed escrow instructions are
requested of the Parties and the terms thereof conflict or are inconsistent with any provision of this
Agreement or any deed, instrument, or document executed or delivered in connection with the
transaction contemplated hereby, the provisions of this Agreement, or such deed, instrument, or
document shall control. Escrow Agent is hereby appointed and designated to act as Escrow Agent

2

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



and instructed to deliver, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the documents and funds to be
deposited into Escrow as provided this Agreement.

33 Termination/Cancellation. Upon any termination or cancellation (the terms being
used interchangeably in this Agreement) by either of the Parties as expressly allowed under this
Agreement (including, without limitation, any deemed termination or cancellation), (a) the Deposit
shall be delivered to the Party that this Agreement specifies is entitled to the same; (b) all
documents, instruments, and funds delivered into Escrow shall be returned to the Party that
delivered the same into Escrow, and (c) the Parties shall thereafter be relieved from further liability
under this Agreement, except with respect to any obligations under this Agreement that are
expressly stated to survive any termination of this Agreement. A copy of any notice of termination
allowed under this Agreement shall be sent to Escrow Agent by the Party electing to terminate.

4. ACTIONS PENDING CLOSING.

4.1 Buyer’s Diligence Tests.

4.1.1 At all reasonable times from Date of this Agreement to
ifs employees, agents,
consultants, and contractors shall be entitled, at Buyer’ ense, to: (a) enter onto
the Property to perform any inspections, inveg kes, and tests of the Property
(including, without limitation, physical, engineg : cal, and environmental tests)
that Buyer deems reasonable, and (b) investiga fpth§matters pertaining to the Property as
Buyer may desire. Notwithstanding the a1l not conduct any invasive testing
on the Property without the prior con. shall not be unreasonably withheld,
delayed (specifically, Selle : >quest to conduct such testing not more
y Buyer to Seller), or conditioned. Any entry by

indemnify, protect, defend; i r and Seller’s elected and appointed officials officers,
"Indemnified Party" and collectively, the "Indemnified
Parties") harmless from and agal§ffany and all claims (including, without limitation, claims for
mechanic’s liens or materialman’s liens), causes of action, demands, obligations, losses, damages,
liabilities, judgments, costs, and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’
fees, charges, and disbursements) (collectively, "Claims") in connection with or arising out of any
inspections of the Property carried on by or on behalf of Buyer pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement; provided, however, that Buyer shall have no responsibility or liability for (a) the
negligence or willful misconduct of any Indemnified Party; (b) any adverse condition or defect
on or affecting the Property not caused by Buyer or its employees, agents, consultants, or
contractors but discovered or impacted during their inspections including, without limitation, the
pre-existing presence or discovery of any matter (such as, but not limited to, any Hazardous
Substance (as defined in this Agreement defined)); and/or (c) the results or findings of any
inspection.

3

L\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



4.1.3  Upon completion of Buyer's inspections, Buyer shall promptly repair any
material damage to the Property caused by its entry and restore the Property to substantially the
same conditions which existed prior to Buyer's entry under this Section 4.1.2.

4.1.3.1  The provisions of this Section 4.1 shall survive the Closing or
the earlier termination of this Agreement.

4.1.4 Buyer’s Termination Right. Buyer shall have the right at any time on or
before 5:00 p.m. on August 20, 2018 (the "Due Diligence Termination Date"), to terminate this
Agreement by delivering a written notice of such termination to Seller and Escrow Agent if Buyer
determines, in its sole and absolute discretion, that the Property is not acceptable to Buyer for any
reason. Buyer shall indicate its satisfaction and/or waiver of the Due Diligence condition described
in this Section 4.1 by delivering written notice of such satisfaction and/or waiver ("Due Diligence
Approval Notice") to Seller and Escrow Agent on or prior to the Due Diligence Termination Date.
If Buyer fails to timely deliver a Due Diligence Approval Notice, then this Agreement and the
Escrow shall be automatically deemed terminated. If thj t is terminated in accordance
with this Section, then the Deposit shall be immediat to Buyer and the Parties shall
thereafter be relieved from further liability hereunder,
this Agreement that are expressly stated to survive any

42 Title.

p.m. on the third (3rd) Business
("Title Insurer™), at
, Attention
, to issue and deliver to Buyer, at
itment for an ALTA extended coverage Owner’s

4.2.1 Deliveries by Seller.
Days after the Opening of Escrow, Seller

its office located at

Buyer's sole cost and expeg
Policy of Title Insura
documents referenced @he i i Title Report (collectively with the Title Report, the
"Title Documents").

422 \ Buyer shall have until the Due Diligence
Termination Date to notify Selles vriting of any objection that Buyer may have to any matters
reported or shown in the Title Documents or any amendments or updates thereof (a “Buyer's Title
Objection Letter”) (provided, however, that if any such amendments or updates are received by
Buyer after or within five (5) Business Days before the Due Diligence Termination Date, Buyer
shall have five (5) Business Days following Buyer’s receipt of such amendment or update and
copies of all documents referenced in the Title Documents to notify Seller of objections to matters
shown on any such amendment or update that were not disclosed on the previously delivered
survey or Title Documents and the Closing Date shall automatically be extended as necessary to
facilitate such notice period and any subsequent periods for Seller's response and Buyer's election
as provided in subsections (i) and (ii), below). Matters shown as exceptions to coverage in the
Title Report (or any amendments or updates thereof) that are not timely objected to by Buyer as
provided above shall constitute “Permitted Exceptions.” Seller shall cooperate, at no cost to Seller,
with Buyer to eliminate matters objected to by Buyer, but, except as set forth in the last sentence
of this Section 4.2.2, Seller shall have no obligation to cure or correct any matter objected to by
Buyer. On or before the fifth (5™) Business Day following Seller’s receipt of Buyer’s Title

4

I\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



Objection Letter, Seller may elect, by delivering written notice of such election to Buyer and
Escrow Agent (“Seller's Response”), to cause Title Insurer to remove or insure over any matters
objected to in Buyer’s Title Objection Letter. If Seller fails to deliver Seller’s Response within
the period set forth above, it shall be deemed an election by Seller not to cause Title Insurer to so
remove or insure over such objections. If Seller elects or is deemed to have elected not to cause
Title Insurer to so remove or insure, or if Buyer determines, in its sole discretion, that any proposed
endorsement for or insurance over an objected matter is unsatisfactory, then Buyer must elect, by
delivering written notice of such election to Seller and Escrow Agent on or before the earlier to
occur of (a) the fifth (5th) Business Day following Buyer’s receipt of Seller’s Response or (b) if
no Seller’s Response is received by Buyer, the fifth (5th) Business Day following the date on
which Seller shall have been deemed to have responded, as provided above, to: (i) terminate this
Agreement, in which case the Initial Deposit, to the extent previously deposited in Escrow, shall
be immediately returned to Buyer; or (ii) proceed with this transaction, in which event those
objected to exceptions or matters that Seller has not elected to cause Title Insurer to so remove or
insure shall be deemed to be Permitted Exceptions. If Buyer fgils to make such election on a timely
basis, then Buyer shall be deemed to have elected to te: @@Agreement in accordance with
the preceding clause (i). Notwithstanding anything e is Agreement, in all events,
regardless of whether Buyer has given notice of objecti ve, Seller shall be obligated
to satisfy and otherwise remove all monetary and financa ces in existence as

of the Agreement Date or incurred by Seller on or befgze i other than current taxes
not yet due) and any additional encumbrances jf® fter the Agreement Date in
violation of any provision of this Agreement, andliexcepfiffinay be'btherwise specifically set forth
in this Agreement, terminate all leases, pos ' jcenses, and operating agreements

that affect the Property and Buyer need
or create any additional encumbrances o

5.

in this Agreement, the term “Property” shall mean,
collectively, all of Seller’s rig and interest in and to: (a) any buildings and related
improvements on the Property (¥ “Improvements”); and (b) all of the rights, privileges,
appurtenances, hereditaments, easements, reversions, and remainders pertaining to or used in
connection with the Property and/or any of the Improvements.

6. CONDITIONS TO CLOSING.

6.1 Buyer’s Closing Conditions. The obligation of Buyer to complete the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement is subject to the following conditions precedent (and conditions
concurrent, with respect to deliveries to be made by Seller at the Closing) (the “Buyer's Closing
Conditions”), which conditions may be waived, or the time for satisfaction of such conditions
extended, by Buyer only in a writing executed by Buyer:

6.1.1 Title. Title Insurer shall be irrevocably and unconditionally prepared and
committed to issue to Buyer (with an effective date not earlier than the Closing Date), a CLTA
owner’s policy of title insurance in favor of Buyer for the Property (a) showing fee title to the

5

I:\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



Property vested in Buyer, (b) with liability coverage in an amount equal to the Purchase Price, (c)
with those endorsements reasonably requested by Buyer, and (d) containing no exceptions other
than the Permitted Exceptions and the reservations and other matters referenced or described in
the Grant Deed (the “Owner’s Title Policy”).

6.1.2  Seller’s Due Performance. All of the representations and warranties of
Seller set forth in Section 8 shall be true, correct, and complete in all material respects as of the
Closing Date, and Seller, on or prior to the Closing Date, shall have complied with and/or
performed all of the obligations, covenants, and agreements required on the part of Seller to be
complied with or performed pursuant to the terms of this Agreement on or prior to the Closing.

6.1.3  Physical Condition of Property. The physical condition of the Property
shall be substantially the same on the Closing Date as on the Effective Date of this Agreement,
except for reasonable wear and tear and any damages due to any act of Buyer or Buyer’s
representatives.

6.1.4 Bankruptcy. No action or prog 1] have been commenced by or
against Seller under the federal bankruptcy code or an he rehef of debtors or for the
enforcement of the rights of creditors, and no attac gn, or levy shall have
attached to or been issued with respect to Seller’s interest in citye any portion thereof.

6.1.5 Possession/Removal of ( Upon the Close of Escrow,
Seller shall deliver exclusive and vacant posseg hSWmperty to Buyer. Prior to the Close

trade fixtures or other personal prope
pursuant to all required pe ?

manner that the Property ig
such as large holes, pz

MPfaws, rules and regulations, and in such
lose of Escrow without any safety issues on site,

improvements or pers8 r remaining on the Property after the Close of Escrow
shall be conclusively de Seller (the "Abandoned Personal Property"). Seller
waives and relinquishes a Interest and claims in any such Abandoned Personal

interest in such Abandoned Perso
Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion.

roperty to Buyer for disposition as determined by Buyer in

6.2 Seller's Closing Conditions. All of the representations and warranties of Buyer
set forth in Section 9 shall be true, correct, and complete in all material respects as of the Closing
Date, and Buyer, on or prior to the Closing Date, shall have complied with and/or performed all
of the obligations, covenants, and agreements required on the part of Buyer to be complied with
or performed pursuant to the terms of this Agreement on or prior to the Closing.

7. CLOSING.

7.1 Closing Date. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Closing shall take
place on or before that date (the “Closing Date”) which is the sixtieth (60th) day after the Opening
of Escrow. As used in this Agreement, the “Closing” shall mean the recordation of the Grant Deed
in the official records of the County.

6

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



7.2 Deliveries by Seller. On or before the Closing Date, Seller, at its sole cost and
expense, shall deliver or cause to be delivered into Escrow the following items, documents, and
instruments, each dated as of the Closing Date, fully executed and, if appropriate acknowledged,
and, if applicable, in proper form for recording:

7.2.1 Grant Deed. The Grant Deed conveying the Property to Buyer;

7.2.2 Non-Foreign Affidavit. A Non-Foreign Affidavit in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit “C” (the “Non-Foreign Affidavit”);

7.2.3 State Affidavit. A California Franchise Tax Board Form 593-C (the “State
Affidavit”),

7.2.4 Owner’s Affidavit An owner’s affidavit or seller’s certificate duly
executed by Seller in the form customarily required by title insurance companies in the county in
which the Real Property is located, in connection with the e of title insurance, to remove
standard exceptions for mechanics liens, the gap perio test title update of Buyer’s title
insurance commitment and Parties in possession;

7.2.5  Proof of Authority. Such proo
enter into this Agreement and the transaction cont , and such proof of the power

and authority of the individuals executing or deli
on behalf of Seller to act for and bind Seller nably required by Title Insurer or
Escrow Agent; and

7.2.6 Other.
required by Buyer, Title Ing
of this Agreement and tk

, and instruments as may be reasonably
or otherwise in order to effectuate the provisions
pse to fulfill the covenants and obligations to be
Agreement.

bach dated as of the Closing Date, fully executed and, if
pplicable, in proper form for recording:

items, documents, and instrumé
appropriate acknowledged, and, if 3

7.3.1  Purchase Price. Cash or other immediately available funds in an amount
equal to the unpaid sum of the Purchase Price (less the Deposit) and all of Buyer’s share of the
Closing Costs (as defined below) and otherwise sufficient to close the transaction contemplated in
this Agreement;

7.3.2  Proof of Authority. Such proof of Buyer’s authority and authorization to
enter into this Agreement and the transaction contemplated hereby, and such proof of the power
and authority of the individuals executing or delivering any instruments, documents, or certificates
on behalf of Buyer to act for and bind Buyer as may be reasonably required by Title Insurer or
Escrow Agent; and

7.3.3  Other. Such other items, documents, and instruments as may be reasonably
required by Seller, Title Insurer, Escrow Agent, or otherwise in order to effectuate the provisions

7

I\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



of this Agreement and the Closing and/or otherwise to fulfill the covenants and obligations to be
performed by Buyer at the Closing pursuant to this Agreement.

7.4 Actions by Escrow Agent. Provided that Escrow Agent shall not have received
written notice from Buyer or Seller of the failure of any condition to the Closing or of the
termination of the Escrow and this Agreement, when Buyer and Seller have deposited into Escrow
the documents and funds required by this Agreement and Title Insurer is irrevocably and
unconditionally prepared and committed to issue the Owner’s Title Policy in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement, Escrow Agent shall, in the order and manner indicated in this Agreement
below, take the following actions:

7.4.1 Recording. Cause the Grant Deed and any other documents customarily
recorded and/or that the Parties may mutually direct to be recorded in the official records of the
County and obtain conformed copies of such items for distribution to Buyer and Seller.

7.4.2 Funds. Disburse all funds as foll

7.4.2.1 Pursuant to the Closin
Escrow Agent’s own account all escrow fees and cos
expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the
other persons or entities entitled to receive such fg
Costs;

s defined below), retain for
itle Insurer the fees and
y, and disburse to any
amount of any other Closing

7.4.2.2 Disburse t
plus the net debit or credit to Seller by,
provided for in this Agreement.as

8ual to the Purchase Price, less or
on and allocations of Closing Costs

4 arty who deposited the same any remaining
funds in the possessi . e payments pursuant to Sections 7.4.2.1 and

: Deliver: (a) to Seller (i) one original of all
documents deposited into Escrd er than the Grant Deed, the other documents recorded
pursuant to the terms of this Agreetnent, the Non-Foreign Affidavit and the State Affidavit), (ii)
one copy of the Non-Foreign Affidavit and the State Affidavit, and (iii) one conformed copy of
each document recorded pursuant to the terms of this Agreement; and (b) to Buyer, (i) one original
of all documents deposited into Escrow (other than the Grant Deed and the other documents
recorded pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, but including, without limitation, the Non-
Foreign Affidavit and the State Affidavit), and (ii) the one conformed copy of each document
recorded pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Originals of any documents recorded at Closing
shall be delivered after such recording as indicated thereon.

7.44  Owner's Title Policy. Cause Title Insurer to issue or be irrevocably and
unconditionally prepared and committed to issue the Owner's Title Policy to Buyer.

8

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



7.5 Proration/Apportionment.

7.5.1  Method of Proration. Taxes and assessments affecting the Property shall
be prorated between Buyer and Seller as of the Closing Date based on a 360-day year. All non-
delinquent real estate taxes and assessments on the Property shall be prorated based on the actual
current tax bill, but if such tax bill has not yet been received by Seller by the Closing Date or if
supplemental taxes are assessed after the Closing for the period prior to the Closing, the Parties
shall make any necessary adjustment after the Closing by cash payment to the Party entitled to the
same so that Seller shall have bome all real property taxes, including all supplemental taxes,
allocable to the period prior to the Closing and Buyer shall bear all real property taxes, including
all supplemental taxes, allocable to the period from and after the Closing. If any real property
taxes or assessments or any expenses attributable to the Property and allocable to the period prior
to the Closing are discovered or billed after the Closing, the Parties shall make any necessary
adjustment after the Closing by cash payment to the Party entitled to the same within five (5)
Business Days following the discovery thereof or the receipg by any Party of the bill therefor, as
the case may be, so that Seller shall have borne all real es, assessments and expenses
allocable to the period prior to the Closing and Buyer s al property taxes, assessments
and expenses allocable to the period from and after the

7.6 Closing Costs. Each P
connection with the Closing (including, wj
charges, and disbursements), except t ing e “Closing Costs™), which shall be
allocated between the Partiesassfiabie

and Seller;

portion shall be paid by Seller;

7.6.3  The cost of the Owner's Title Policy attributable to the extended coverage
portion shall be paid by Buyer;

7.6.4  The cost of any items required to be provided by Seller pursuant to Section
4.2.2, shall be paid by Seller, and the costs of any other endorsements to the Owner’s Title Policy
shall be paid by Buyer;,

7.6.5  Seller shall pay the cost of any documentary transfer taxes in connection
with the recording of the Grant Deed;

7.6.6  Seller shall pay all recording costs for recording the Grant Deed; and

7.6.7  All other closing fees and costs shall be charged to and paid by Buyer.

9

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



7.7 Closing Statement. Three (3) Business Days prior to the Closing Date, Escrow
Agent shall deliver to each of the Parties for their review and approval a preliminary closing
statement (the “Preliminary Closing Statement”) setting forth: (a) the proration amounts allocable
to each of the Parties pursuant to Section 7.5; and (b) the Closing Costs allocable to each of the
Parties pursuant to Section 7.6. Based on each of the Party’s comments, if any, regarding the
Preliminary Closing Statement, Escrow Agent shall revise the Preliminary Closing Statement and
deliver a final, signed version of a closing statement to each of the Parties at the Closing (the
“Closing Statement”).

7.8 Deliveries Outside of Escrow. Upon the Closing, Seller shall deliver vacant, sole,
and exclusive possession of the Property to Buyer. Effective immediately upon the Closing, any
personal property remaining on the Property shall be deemed abandoned and may be removed and
disposed of by Buyer at its sole cost and expense. This Section 7.8 shall survive the Closing.

8. SELLER’S COVENANTS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

Seller represents, and warrants to and agrees wj of the Agreement Date and as

of the Closing Date, as follows:

8.1 Due Organization. Seller is a municipa¥c i ormed under the laws

of the State of California.

8.2 Seller’s Authority; Validity o Seller has full right, power, and
authority to sell the Property to Buyer as pr, S Agi@Si¥ent and to carry out its obligations
under this Agreement. The individuals i ¢ ment and the instruments referenced

ght, and actual authority to bind Seller
BT t is, and all other instruments, documents and
agreements to be exec r in connection with this Agreement shall be,
duly authorized, exeé i by Seller and the valid, binding, and enforceable
obligations of Seller (ex : may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar

in this Agreement on behalf o

trust, indenture, lease, security agig@fent, or other instrument, covenant, obligation, or agreement
to which Seller or the Property is subject, or any judgment, law, statute, ordinance, writ, decree,
order, injunction, rule, ordinance, or governmental regulation or requirement affecting Seller or
the Property.

8.3 No Third-Party Rights. Except as disclosed in the Title Report, Seller is not aware
of any leases or occupancy agreements that grant third-Parties any possessory or rights to use all
or any part of the Property.

8.4 Litigation. Seller is not aware of (a) any actions, investigations, suits, or
proceedings pending or threatened that affect the Property, the ownership or operation thereof, or
the ability of Seller to perform its obligations under this Agreement, and (b) there are no judgments,
orders, awards, or decrees currently in effect against Seller with respect to the ownership or
operation of the Property that have not been fully discharged prior to the Agreement Date.

10

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



8.5 No Violations of Environmental Laws. To Seller’s knowledge and except as
disclosed in the Property Materials: (a) the Property is not in, nor has it been or is it currently
under investigation for violation of any federal, state, or local law, ordinance, or regulation relating
to industrial hygiene, worker health and safety, or to the environmental conditions in, at, on, under,
or about the Property, including, but not limited to, soil and groundwater conditions
(“Environmental Laws”); (b) the Property has not been subject to a deposit of any Hazardous
Substance; (c) neither Seller nor any third Party has used, generated, manufactured, stored, or
disposed in, at, on, or under the Property any Hazardous Substance; and (d) there is not now in,
on, or under the Property any underground or above ground storage tanks or surface
impoundments, any asbestos containing materials, or any polychlorinated biphenyls used in
hydraulic oils, electrical transformers, or other equipment. Seller hereby assigns to Buyer as of
the Closing all claims, counterclaims, defenses, and actions, whether at common law or pursuant
to any other applicable federal, state or other laws that Seller may have against any third Party or
Parties relating to the existence or presence of any Hazardous Substance in, at, on, under, or about
the Property. For purpose of this Agreement, the term “Haggrdous Substance” shall include any
wastes, materials, substances, pollutants, and other ma by Environmental Laws.

8.6 No Other Commitments. Except as in the Title Report, Seller
has not made any commitment or representation to any rity, or any adjoining

or surrounding property owner, that would in any wa i or would interfere with
Buyer’s ability to develop and improve the Prope i ommercial, or retail purposes,
and Seller shall not make any such commitm i
portion of the Property without Buyer’s wri

8.7 Actual Knowledge. “Seller is not aware” or “to Seller's
knowledge,” or like terms sh 3 knowledge of Chris Boatman, without
implying any duty of invg furtherance thereof, Seller hereby warrants and
represents that Chris B sentative most knowledgeable regarding the

Property.

8.8 Survival. A 5
in this Agreement shall be true Effective Date of this Agreement, shall be deemed to be
repeated at and as of the Closing Wfte, and shall survive the delivery of the Grant Deed and the
Closing for a period of one (1) year. Prior to a termination of this Agreement, Seller shall not take
any action, fail to take any required action, or willfully allow or consent to any action that would
cause any of Seller’s representations or warranties to become untrue. If any representation or
warranty of Seller was true as of the date of this Agreement, but is not true as of the Closing Date,
then Seller shall disclose this changed fact to Buyer in writing. So long as Seller makes the
foregoing disclosure and the change of circumstances regarding the representation or warranty did
not arise due to the fault of Seller, then Seller shall not be in breach of this Agreement due to the
fact that the representation or warranty has become untrue as of the Closing Date; provided,
however, the fact that any representation or warranty under this Section 8 is untrue as of the
Closing Date shall still be a failure of a condition pursuant to Section 6.1.2. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if Buyer has actual knowledge of the incorrectness of any representation or warranty
set forth in this Section 8 as of the Close of Escrow and Buyer has not elected to terminate this
Agreement as provided in this Agreement, then Buyer will be deemed to have waived any claim
against Seller for the incorrectness of such representation or warranty.

11

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



9. BUYER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

Buyer represents and warrants to Seller, as of the Agreement Date and as of the Closing
Date, as follows:

9.1 Buyer’s Authority; Validity of Agreements. Buyer has full right, power, and
authority to purchase and acquire the Property from Seller as provided in this Agreement and to
carry out its obligations hereunder. The individuals executing this Agreement and the instruments
referenced in this Agreement on behalf of Buyer have the legal power, right, and actual authority
to bind Buyer to the terms of this Agreement and such instruments and documents. This
Agreement is, and all other instruments, documents, and agreements to be executed and delivered
by Buyer in connection with this Agreement shall be, duly authorized, executed, and delivered by
Buyer and the valid, binding, and enforceable obligations of Buyer (except as enforcement may
be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar laws) and do not, and as of the Closing Date will
not, violate any provision of any law, statute, ordinance, ryle, regulation, agreement or judicial
order to which Buyer is a Party or to which Buyer is subj

d agreements of Buyer set
ed to be repeated at
and the Closing for a
uyer shall not take any action,
tion that would cause any of

9.2 Survival. All of the representations,
forth in this Agreement shall be true upon the Agreem:
and as of the Closing Date and shall survive the delivery’o
period of one (1) year. Prior to a termination of thi eme;
fail to take any required action, or willfully allo co to
Buyer’s representations or warranties to becom@an

10.  AS-IS.

THE PARTIES . EDGE AND AGREE AS FOLLOWS: (A)
BUYER IS A SOPHIS @ ER O IS FAMILIAR WITH THIS TYPE OF
BE" SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THIS

SNANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR INSTRUMENT
DELIVERED BY SELLR SING (THE "EXPRESS REPRESENTATIONS"),

NEITHER SELLER NOR ITS AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, ELECTED
OFFICIALS, OFFICERS, OR IPLOYEES HAS MADE OR WILL MAKE ANY

REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER, WHETHER
ORAL OR WRITTEN, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY; AND
(C) EXCEPT AS MAY BE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT
(INCLUDING SECTION 8.6 AS IT RELATES TO THE IMPROVEMENTS), THE PROPERTY
IS BEING SOLD TO BUYER IN ITS PRESENT "AS IS" CONDITION SUBJECT TO THE
EXPRESS REPRESENTATIONS AND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER WILL
BE AFFORDED THE OPPORTUNITY TO MAKE ANY AND ALL INSPECTIONS OF THE
PROPERTY AND SUCH RELATED MATTERS AS BUYER MAY REASONABLY DESIRE
AND, ACCORDINGLY, SUBJECT TO THE EXPRESS REPRESENTATIONS, BUYER WILL
RELY SOLELY ON ITS OWN DUE DILIGENCE AND INVESTIGATIONS IN PURCHASING
THE PROPERTY. IN CONNECTION WITH THE FOREGOING (EXCEPT AS TO SECTION
8.6 WITH RESPECT TO THE IMPROVEMENTS), BUYER EXPRESSLY AGREES TO
WAIVE ANY AND ALL RIGHTS WHICH BUYER MAY HAVE UNDER SECTION 1542 OF
THE CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE, WHICH PROVIDES AS FOLLOWS:

12
I:\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



"A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER
FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN
BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER
SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR."

11.  RISK OF LOSS.

11.1 Condemnation. If, prior to any Closing, all or any portion of the Property is taken
by condemnation or eminent domain (or is the subject of a pending or contemplated taking which
has not been consummated), Seller shall immediately notify Buyer in writing of such fact. In such
event, Buyer shall have the option to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Seller given
within ten (10) Business Days after receipt of such notice from Seller, in which event the Deposit
shall be returned to Buyer. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer s failure to provide written
notice of Buyer's election to terminate within such ten (10) usmess Day period shall be deemed
Buyer's election to terminate this Agreement. Prior to tion or deemed termination of
this Agreement, Buyer shall have the right to participa ceedings and negotiations with
respect to the taking and any transfer in lieu of taking (
in lieu of taking without Buyer’s prior written consent,

obligation to proceed with, the Closing, must: - irect Escrow Agent to credit
Buyer against the Purchase Price for) the 4 :
consideration for any transfer in lieu of
by written instrument reasonably satisf:
the taking (and any consides

ed by Seller; and (ii) assign to Buyer
ghts or claims to any future awards for
eu of taking); and (b) the Parties shall

proceed to the Closing p of without further modification of the terms of
this Agreement

11.2 i g Closing and notwithstanding the pendency of this
Agreement, the entire nsk 0 afifice by earthquake, hurricane, tornado, flood, landslide

fire, sinkhole, contamination by pus materials or other casualty shall be borne and assumed
by Seller. If, prior to the Closit§any portion of the Property is damaged as a result of any
earthquake, hurricane, tornado, flood, sinkhole, landslide, fire, contamination by hazardous
materials or other casualty, Seller shall immediately notify Buyer in writing of such fact. In such
event, Buyer shall have the option to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Seller given
within ten (10) Business Days after receipt of any such notice from Seller, in which event the
Deposit shall be returned to Buyer. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer's failure to provide
written notice of Buyer's election to terminate within such ten (10) Business Day period shall be
deemed Buyer's election to terminate this Agreement. Prior to any termination or deemed
termination of this Agreement, Buyer shall have the right to participate in any adjustment of the
insurance claim. If Buyer waives the right to terminate this Agreement and elects to proceed with
the Closing, then (a) Seller, at, and as a condition precedent to Buyer’s obligation to proceed with,
the Closing, must either: (i) pay to Buyer (or direct Escrow Agent to credit Buyer against the
Purchase Price for) the amount of any insurance proceeds actually received by Seller plus the
amount of any deductible under Seller’s insurance; or (ii) if no insurance proceeds have been
received by Seller, assign to Buyer by written instrument reasonably satisfactory to Buyer all rights

13

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



or claims to the insurance proceeds and credit Buyer against the Purchase Price for any deductible
payable under Seller’s insurance policy; and (b) the Parties shall proceed to the Closing pursuant
to the terms hereof without further modification of the terms of this Agreement.

12. REMEDIES.

12.1 Default by Seller. If Seller shall breach any of the terms or provisions of this
Agreement or otherwise fail to perform any of Seller’s obligations under this Agreement at or prior
to Closing, and if such failure continues without cure by Seller for five (5) Business Days after
Buyer provides Seller and Escrow Agent with written notice thereof (a “Seller Default”), and
provided Buyer is not then in default, then Buyer may, as Buyer’s sole remedies for such failure,
but without limiting Buyer’s right to recover attorneys' fees pursuant to Section 14.13 below: (a)
waive the effect of such matter and proceed to consummate this transaction; (b) cancel this
Agreement and receive a full refund of the Deposit and recover from Seller the reasonable out-of-
pocket expenses incurred by Buyer related to the Property and this transaction, which amounts
shall be payable by Seller to Buyer within five (5) Busj following receipt by Seller of
written request therefor from Buyer together with copi S ev1dencmg such expenses; or
(c) proceed with any remedies available to Buyer
limitation, include the bringing of an action against Sell
of the Deposit and any other damages suffered or incurred esult of any breach or
reement.

12.2 Default by Buyer. IF BUYE CH ANY OF THE TERMS OR
PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, AIL TO PERFORM ANY OF

BUYER’S OBLIGATIONS UNDE NT AND IF SUCH FAILURE
CONTINUES WITHOUT Chil IVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER
SELLER PROVIDES B GENT WITH WRITTEN NOTICE THEREOF,
AND PROVIDED S - DEFAULT, THEN SELLER MAY WAIVE
SUCH BREACH A O CONSUMMATE THIS TRANSACTION IN
ACCORDANCE WIT REOF, OR SELLER MAY, AS ITS EXCLUSIVE
REMEDY (BUT WITHOU M8 SELLER’S RIGHT TO RECOVER ATTORNEYS'
FEES PURSUANT TO SE .13 BELOW), CANCEL THIS AGREEMENT AND
RETAIN THE DEPOSIT AS LISWIDATED DAMAGES AND AS CONSIDERATION FOR
THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT AND FOR TAKING THE PROPERTY OFF
THE MARKET, AND NOT AS A PENALTY. BUYER AND SELLER HAVE DETERMINED
AND HEREBY AGREE THAT IT WOULD BE IMPRACTICAL OR EXTREMELY
DIFFICULT, IF NOT IMPOSSIBLE, TO ASCERTAIN WITH ANY DEGREE OF CERTAINTY
THE AMOUNT OF DAMAGES THAT WOULD BE SUFFERED BY SELLER IF BUYER
FAILS TO PERFORM ANY OF ITS OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND THE PARTIES AGREE THAT A
REASONABLE ESTIMATE OF SUCH DAMAGES UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES IS AN
AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE DEPOSIT. ACCORDINGLY, BUYER AND SELLER AGREE
THAT IF BUYER BREACHES ANY OF ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
OR OTHERWISE DEFAULTS HEREUNDER, SELLER MAY RETAIN THE DEPOSIT AS
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. THE PAYMENT AND RETENTION OF THE DEPOSIT AS
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IS NOT INTENDED AS A FORFEITURE OR PENALTY WITHIN
THE MEANING OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 3275 OR 3369, BUT IS

14

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES TO SELLER PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 1671, 1676 AND 1677.

Seller’s Initials Buyer’s Initials

13. BROKERS.

Buyer and Seller hereby represents and warrants to and agrees with each other that it has not had,
and shall not have, any dealings with any third Party to whom the payment of any commission
shall or may become due or payable in connection with the same. Seller shall indemnify, defend,
protect, and hold Buyer harmless for, from, and against any and all Claims incurred by Buyer by
reason of any breach or inaccuracy of the representation, warranty, and agreement of Seller
contained in this Section. Buyer shall indemnify, defend, protect, and hold Seller harmless from
and against any and all Claims incurred by Seller by regso@ef any breach or inaccuracy of the
representation, warranty, and agreement of Buyer cont. i Section. The provisions of this
Section shall survive the Closing or earlier terminatio

14.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

14.1 Entire Agreement. This Agrg
constitutes the entire agreement between Buye:
and supersedes all prior agreements, und
and discussions, whether oral or written,
or other agreements, express oLisalied,
the subject matter hereof g B

8¢ intent, term sheets, negotiations,
Cre are no warranties, representations,
fty by the other Party in connection with
set forth in this Agreement or in the documents

; supplement, modification, waiver, or termination of

this Agreement shall be birl giPcuted in writing by the Party to be bound thereby. No
: ft shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other

ar), nor shall such waiver constitute a continuing waiver

provision hereof (whether or no
unless otherwise expressly provided.

14.3 Notices. All notices, consents, requests, reports, demands or other
communications hereunder (collectively, “Notices”) shall be in writing and may be given
personally, by registered or certified mail, by facsimile transmission, electronic mail, by courier,
or by Federal Express (or other reputable overnight delivery service) for overnight delivery, as
follows:

To Buyer: Mark Gardner
First Choice Loan Services
1980 Orange Tree Lane
Redlands, California 92373
Attention: Mark Gardner

15

I:\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



Telephone: 909-247-1146
Email: markegardner@me.com

With A Copy To:

To Seller: City of Redlands Successor Agency
P.O. Box 3005
Redlands, California 92373
Attention: City Clerk
Telephone: (909) 798-7531
Email: jdonaldson@cityofredlands.org

With a Copy To: City Attorney
City of Redlands
Attention: Daniel J.
Telephone: (909) 798
Email: dmchugh@gi

To Escrow Agent:

Notice to the other Party and R t. All Notices shall be deemed to have been given three
(3) days following deposit in thé States Postal Service (postage prepaid) or, upon receipt,
if sent by overnight delivery servic®, courier, facsimile transmission (so long as confirmed by the
appropriate automatic confirmation page), electronic mail (so long as receipt is acknowledged or
otherwise confirmed), or personally delivered. Notice to a Party shall not be effective unless and
until each required copy of such Notice is given. The inability to deliver a Notice because of a
changed address of which no Notice was given or an inoperative facsimile number for which no
Notice was given of a substitute number, or any rejection or other refusal to accept any Notice,
shall be deemed to be the receipt of the Notice as of the date of such inability to deliver or rejection
or refusal to accept. Any Notice to be given by any Party may be given by legal counsel for such
Party. Telephone numbers are provided in this Agreement for convenience only and shall not alter
the manner of giving Notice set forth in this Section 14.3.

144 Expenses. Subject to the provision for payment of the Closing Costs in
accordance with the terms of Section 7.6 of this Agreement and of any other provision of this
Agreement, whether or not the transaction contemplated by this Agreement shall be consummated,

16

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



all fees and expenses incurred by any Party hereto in connection with this Agreement shall be
borne by such Party.

14.5 Severability. Any provision or part of this Agreement that is invalid or
unenforceable in any situation in any jurisdiction shall, as to such situation and such jurisdiction,
be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity and shall not affect the enforceability of the
remaining provisions hereof or the validity or enforceability of any such provision in any other
situation or in any other jurisdiction.

14.6 Successors and Assigns. Neither Seller nor Buyer shall assign its rights under
this Agreement without the consent of the other Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party shall have the right, without the
consent of the other, to assign its rights under this Agreement to an affiliate entity directly or
indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control with the assigning Party or an entity
in which such assigning Party or such an affiliate directly or ipdirectly owns a financial and voting

Agasagement of the entity provided
such assignee assumes such Party's obligations hereung to a written agreement, a copy
Notwithstanding any such

: : gaor liability under this
Agreement. Subject to the foregoing, all of the Parties’ 1% 1€9¥Benefits, liabilities, and
obligations under this Agreement shall inure to the g binding upon, their respective
successors and assigns.

gilited in as many counterparts as may
firties hereto on separate counterparts,
fitation, by .pdf scanned counterparts of
tronic mail, shall be deemed an original, but all
such counterparts shal instrument.

14.7 Counterparts. This Agre
be deemed necessary and convenient,
each of which, when so exe i

: This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed under the laws o W’ alifornia without regard to conflicts-of-laws principles
that would require the applica . y other law. Each Party hereby consents to the exclusive
Jurisdiction of any court of compSt@H jurisdiction in San Bernardino County in any action related
to or arising under this Agreement.

14.9 Headings. The Section headings of this Agreement are for convenience of
reference only and shall not be deemed to modify, explain, restrict, alter, or affect the meaning or
interpretation of any provision hereof.

14.10  Time of Essence. Time shall be of the essence with respect to all matters
contemplated by this Agreement.

14.11  Further Assurances. In addition to the actions recited in this Agreement and
contemplated to be performed, executed, and/or delivered by Seller and Buyer, during the term of
this Agreement and after the Closing, Seller and Buyer agree to perform, execute, and/or deliver
or cause to be performed, executed, and/or delivered any and all such further acts, instruments,
deeds, and assurances as may be reasonably required to consummate the transaction contemplated

17
L'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



hereby. In furtherance of the foregoing, so long as Buyer is not in default under the terms of this
Agreement, Seller will cooperate, as reasonably needed, and at no cost to Seller, in Buyer's due
diligence review process, which shall include but not be limited to Seller's consent to Buyer's
unrestricted access to agencies, representatives, tenants, consultants and other parties familiar with
the Property and the execution and delivery of such applications or other documents as reasonably
requested by Buyer.

14.12  Construction. As used in this Agreement, the masculine, feminine, and neuter
gender and the singular or plural shall each be construed to include the other whenever the context
so requires. This Agreement shall be construed as a whole and in accordance with its fair meaning,
without regard to any presumption or rule of construction causing this Agreement or any part of it
to be construed against the Party causing the Agreement to be written. The Parties acknowledge
that each has had a full and fair opportunity to review the Agreement and to have it reviewed by
counsel.

r proceeding against the other
eements, or provisions of this

14.13  Attomeys' Fees. If either Party brings

Party to enforce or interpret any of the covenants, co
Agreement, the prevailing Party in such action or p
expenses of such action or proceeding, including, wi
fees for a Party’s use of in-house counsel), charges, disburs ees and costs of expert
i - ceeding, then any costs and

expenses (including, but not limited to, attorney; 3 rred by the prevailing Party
in enforcing such judgment, or any costs o ding, but not limited to, attorneys’
fees and costs) incurred by the prevailing om such judgment in connection
addition to any other amount included
in such judgment. The precg i ed 10 be severable from the other provisions
ged into any such judgment. This Section shall

date for performance thereof shal[\§extended to the next Business Day. Similarly, if that the day
for the performance of any covenant or obligation under this Agreement involving Escrow Agent
shall fall on a Business Day on which Escrow Agent is closed for business to the public, the date
for performance thereof shall be extended to the next Business Day on which Escrow Agent is
open for business to the public.

18
I:\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first written above.

SELLER:
CITY OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR AGENCY

By:
Paul W. Foster, Chairperson

BUYER:

Mark Gar

By:

ATTEST:

Jeanne Donaldson, CltyQK

19

[\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



LIST OF EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT "A" LEGAL DESCRIPTION
EXHIBIT "B" GRANT DEED

EXHIBIT "C" NON-FOREIGN AFFIDAVIT
EXHIBIT "D" GENERAL ASSIGNMENT

Qﬁ

20

I'\ca\djm\Agreements\Mark Gardner Purchase Sale Agmt-Cypress Property.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

APN: 0173-191-16

(To Be Updated With Complete Legal Description When Available and Finalized)

0&




EXHIBIT "B"
GRANT DEED

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Mark Gardner

First Choice Loan Services
1980 Orange Tree Lane
Redlands, California 92373

Attention: Mark Gardner

APN Numbers 0173-191-16 ace Above for Recorder's Use)

GRANT

The undersigned Grantor declares that Piicu ansfer Tax is not shown pursuant
to Section 11932 of the California Revenu y as amended.

, the receipt and sufficiency of
ANDS SUCCESSOR AGENCY, a political
"), hereby grants to Mark Gardner, the real
San Bernardino, State of California, described in
this Agreement by this reference.

FOR GOOD AND VA
which is hereby acknowled

THIS GRANT AND
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
EASEMENTS NOW OF RECO

ANY@WANCE IS MADE AND ACCEPTED SUBJECT TO
RICTIONS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND

[signature page follows]



MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO:
Mark Gardner

Attention: Mark Gardner

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has executed this Grant Deed as of
, 2018.

a municipal

ATTEST:

Jeanne Donaldson, Cit



A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verified only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which
this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that

document.
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
On , 2018, before me,

, Notary Public, personally appeared

, who proved to me on the basis of satisfacto

is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledg,
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies) and that by his/her/the’
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, execu

be the person(s) whose name(s)
e/she/they/executed the same in
the instrument the person(s),

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the of California that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
In and For Said County and State



EXHIBIT "A"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

APN: 0173-191-16

(To Be Updated With Complete Legal Description When Available and Finalized)

QK




Document No.

Recorded ,2018

STATEMENT OF TAX DUE AND REQUEST THAT TAX DECLARATION
NOT BE MADE A PART OF THE PERMANENT RECORD IN THE OFFICE
OF THE COUNTY RECORDER (PURSUANT TO SECTION 11932
REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE)

TO:  Recorder
County of San Bernardino

Request is hereby made in accordance with the provisions of the Documentary Transfer
Tax Act that the amount of the tax due not be shown on the original document which names:

CY, a political subdivision of the

ocated in the City of Redlands,

Grantor; CITY OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR AG
State of California

Grantee: MARK GARDNER

The property described in the accompanyi
County of San Bernardino.

The amount of tax due on the acc s$ , computed on

the full value of the property conveyed.

(Signature of Grantor og OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR AGENCY

By:

Paul W. Foster, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Jeanne Donaldson, City Clerk

Note: After the permanent record is made, this form will be affixed to the conveying document
and returned with it.



EXHIBIT "C"

NON-FOREIGN AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF )
) ss.
County of )

The undersigned, as authorized agent of CITY OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR AGENCY, a political
subdivision of the State of California, ("Transferor"), after being duly sworn upon his oath deposes
and says that:

Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code provides that a transferee of a U.S. real property interest
must withhold tax if the transferor is a foreign person. To inform MARK GARDNER
("Transferee"), that withholding of tax is not required upgn @& digposition of Transferor’s interest
in a U.S. real property interest, the undersigned hereby

ership, foreign trust,
§ 7701 of the Internal

1. Transferor is not a non-resident alien, foreign co:
foreign estate, or other foreign person within the m
Revenue Code and the treasury regulations pg

Transferor understandggfli#it thi ifica e disclosed to the Internal Revenue Service by
Transferee and that an$ ntained in this Agreement could be punished by fine,
imprisonment, or both.

Under penalties of perjury TranS{gham@eClares that it has examined this certification and to the best
of its knowledge and belief this ceMfication is true, correct, and complete. The undersigned agent
declares that he has the authority to sign this document on behalf of Transferor.

TRANSFEROR:
CITY OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR AGENCY

By:

Paul W. Foster, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Jeanne Donaldson, City Clerk



A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verified only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which
this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or wvalidity of that

document.
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
On , 2018, before me,

, Notary Public, personally appeared

, who proved to me on the basis of satisfacto

is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledg
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies) and that by his/her/th
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, execu

be the person(s) whose name(s)
e/she/they/executed the same in
the instrument the person(s),

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the of California that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
In and For Said County and State



EXHIBIT "D"
GENERAL ASSIGNMENT

THIS GENERAL ASSIGNMENT (this "Assignment") is executed as of the  day
of , 2018, by CITY OF REDLANDS, SUCCESSOR AGENCY, a political
subdivision of the State of California ("Assignor"), to and for the benefit of MARK
GARDNER ("Assignee").

Contemporaneously with this Assignment, Assignee is acquiring from Assignor
certain real property described in Exhibit "A" attached to this Assignment (the "Land"),
together with all of Assignor’s right, title, and interest in and to: (a) all improvements on
the Land (the "Improvements"); and (c) all of the rights, privileges, appurtenances,
hereditaments, easements, reversions, and remainders pertaining to or used in connection
with the Land and/or any of the Improvements, inclyding, without limitation, all (i)
development rights and credits, air rights, water, w d water stock relating to
the Land, (ii) strips and gores, streets, alleys, easdiifents s-of-way, public ways, or
other rights appurtenant, adjacent, or connected to t Mi) minerals, oil, gas, and

other hydrocarbon substances in, under, or tha from the Land
(collectively, the "Real Property");
In connection with the foregoing acquii§iti Ao ires to transfer and assign

to Assignee all of Assignor’s right, titl

Therefore, for gogd : i the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledgg ; ts, sells, transfers, and assigns unto Assignee
all of Assignor’s rig to that certain intangible property owned
by Assignor or used ection with all or any portion of the Real Property,

gnor's right, title, and interest, if any, in and to: (a)
IS and specifications (including, without limitation,
CAD files), and developme and credits relating to the Real Property, (b) all books,
records, reports, test res environmental assessments, if any, as-built plans,
specifications, and other similar documents and materials relating to the use, operation,
maintenance, repair, construction, or fabrication of all or any portion of the Real Property,
excluding therefrom any books, records, documents and other instruments relating solely
to the ordinary course of the agricultural and family use of the Real Property; (c) all
transferable architectural, site, landscaping or other permits, applications, approvals,
authorizations, and other entitlements affecting any portion of the Real Property; (d) all
credits (including, without limitation, water meter fee credits), reimbursements and refunds
of any fees and/or deposits paid in connection with the Real Property; and (e) all
transferable guarantees, warranties, claims and causes of action relating to all or any
portion of the Real Property, and Assignor agrees not to release, waive, or alter the liability
of any persons providing such guarantees, warranties, claims or causes of action from and
after the date of this Assignment.

including, without li



This Assignment is binding upon the successors and assigns of Assignor and will
inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of Assignee.

Assignor hereby covenants that it will, at any time and from time to time upon written
request therefor, execute and deliver to Assignee, and its successors and assigns, any new or
confirmatory instruments and take such further acts as Assignee may reasonably request to
evidence the assignment contained in this Agreement.

This Assignment shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws of the State
of California, without regards to its principles of conflict of laws.

ASSIGNOR:

CITY OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR
AGENCY

By:

er, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Jeanne Donaldson, City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A" TO GENERAL ASSIGNMENT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

APN: 0173-191-16

(To Be Updated With Complete Legal Description When Available and Finalized)

O&




RESOLUTION NO. OB 2018-067

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE CITY OF REDLANDS
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF
REDLANDS APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT AND JOINT
ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS FOR ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. 0173-191-16-0000 LOCATED AT
CYPRESS AVENUE AND NORTH OF INTERSTATE 10 FREEWAY, BETWEEN THE CITY
OF REDLANDS SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER CITY OF REDLANDS
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND MR. MARK GARDNER, AND A DETERMINATION
THAT THE APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT IS EXEMPT FROM REVIEW PURSUANT
TO SECTION 15061(b)(3) OF THE STATE’S GUIDELINES IMPLEMENTING CALIFORNIA

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands (“Redevelopment
Agency”) was a redevelopment agency in the City of Redlands (“City”) duly created pursuant
to the California Community Redevelopment Law (Part 1 [commencing with Section 33000] of
Division 24 of the California Health and Safety Code) (“Redevelopment Law”) ; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency was responsible for the administration of
redevelopment activities within the City; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1X26 (“AB26”) was signed by the Governor on June 20,
2011, and upheld to be constitutional by the California Supreme Court on December 29, 2011;

and

WHEREAS, AB 26 made certain changes to the Redevelopment Law including adding
Part 1.8 (commencing with Section 24 of the California Health and Safety Code (“Health and

Safety Code”); and

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012, as a result of the Supreme Court’s decision, all
California redevelopment agencies were dissolved, successor agencies were established as
successor agencies to the former redevelopment agencies pursuant to Health and Safety Code
section 34173, and successor agencies are tasked with paying, performing and enforcing the
enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment agencies and winding down the affairs of
the former redevelopment agencies; and

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2012, the Governor of California signed Assembly Bill 1484
(“AB1484”) into law, making several substantive and technical amendments to AB 26 (AB 26
and AB 484 together referred to as the “Dissolution Law”); and

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2011, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 7809
declaring itself as the successor agency to the former redevelopment agency of the City of
Redlands (“Successor Agency”) upon the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency; and



WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34179 (“Section 34179”) establishes a
seven (7) member local entity with respect to each successor agency and such entity is titled the
“oversight board.” The oversight board has been established for the Successor Agency
(hereinafter referred to as the “Oversight Board™). The duties and responsibilities of the
Oversight Board are set forth in the Hearth and Safety Code Sections 34179 through 34181;

and

WHEREAS, Section 34191.5(b) requires the Successor Agency to prepare a “Long-
Range Property Management Plan” (“LRPMP”) that addresses the disposition and use of the real

properties of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has prepared a LRPMP which was subsequently
approved by the Department of Finance on September 8, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Successor agency has negotiated the terms of a Purchase and Sale
Agreement (“Agreement”) with Mr. Mark Gardner (“Buyer”) or Assessor Parcel No. 0173-191-
16-0000 located at Cypress Avenue and North of Interstate 10 Freeway, Redlands, CA 92374; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement calls for the Successor Agency to sell the Property to the
Buyer in its present condition, with the proceeds of the sale to be distributed to the taxing entities

under Section 34191.5(¢c)(2)(B); and

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the Property under the Agreement is $70,000; and

WHEREAS, the sale of the Property to the Buyer under the Agreement complies with
CRL and the Dissolution Law and is the bet interest of the taxing entities; and

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this resolution have occurred;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Oversight Board of the Successor
Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency as follows:

Section 1. The Oversight Board hereby finds approval of the agreement is exempt
from the California Environmental Quality Guidelines Act pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of
the CEQA Guidelines, and determines that the foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 1. The City of Redlands Successor Agency is hereby authorized and directed
to execute the Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions with Mr. Mark
Gardner for assessor Parcel No. 0173-191-16-0000 located on Cypress Avenue and north of
Interstate 10 Freeway, Redlands, CA 92374.

Section 2. The Secretary for the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this
Resolution.

Section 3. Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code section 34179, all actions
taken by the Oversight Board may be reviewed by the State of California Department of Finance,
and, therefore, this resolution shall not be effective for five (5) business days, pending a request
for review by the State of California Department of Finance.



PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Oversight Board of
the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held
this 2 8thday of June, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT )
A, Y

Brian Desatnik, Vice Chairperson
Oversight Board of Successor Agency
To Redevelopment Agency

ATTEST:

\ Q '\
%?in: da‘EQc'Casl’and

Oversight Board Secretary



